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16th January 2018 

To Whom It May Concern 

SUBJECT: Application(s) for Certification for  
FCC ID: CASTMBC0A and FCC ID: CASTPDC0A 

We, Tait requested TIMCO to carry out FCC Class II permissive change certification for 

our mobile transceiver and our portable transceiver: 

• FCC ID: CASTMBC0A

• FCC ID: CASTPDC0A

This Permissive Change is required to extend the frequency band of operation to 217-220 

MHz (B Block frequencies under part 80) in addition to the 220-222 MHz (part 90) on the 

original FCC Grant.  

We also declare that no hardware change was implemented and product is exactly 

the same one previously certified. The frequencies were made available via software.

Yours sincerely 

David Jackson  

Test Laboratory Services Manager 


